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10 813,496 88,956 0.01 1.0935
2008 12 ’ ’ ' '

11 704,957 77,087 0.01 1.0935
2000 12 ’ ’ ' '

12 708,218 77.444 0.01 1.0935
2010 12 ’ ’ ' '

13 700,068 76,552 0.01 1.0935
2011 12 ’ ’ ' '

14 729,318 79,751 0.01 1.0935
2012 12 ’ ’ ' '

15 650,960 71,183 0.01 1.0935
2013 12 ’ ’ ' '

16 543,857 59,471 0.01 1.0935
2014 12 ’ ’ ' '

17 322,140 35,226 0.01 1.0935
2015 12 ’ ’ ' '

18 417,715 45,677 0.01 1.0935
2016 12 ’ ’ ' '

19 478,876 52,365 0.01 1.0935
2017 12 ’ ’ ' '
2017 475,003 51,942 0.01 1.0935

479,656 52,450 0.01 1.0935

469,803 51,373 0.01 1.0935

479,872 52,474 0.01 1.0935

478,949 52,373 0.01 1.0935

10 474,081 51,841 0.01 1.0935
11 472,400 51,657 0.01 1.0935
12 478,876 52,365 0.01 1.0935
2018 491,048 53,696 0.01 1.0935
515,658 56,387 0.01 1.0935

505,268 55,251 0.01 1.0935

502,354 54,932 0.01 1.0935
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2012 2012 12 31 - :
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o 0.000001 (0.000109 )
2015 2015 12 31 - :
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200180 61,855,048,876 51,126,602,110 81,349,587,306
5008 12 31 (61,855,048,876) (51,126,602,110) (81,349,587,306)
200191 19,966,657,973 30,820,538,604 70,495,706,675
2009 12 31 (19,966,657,973) (30,820,538,604) (70,495,706,675)
201102 19,776,791,008 19,450,670,090 70,821,827,593
2010 12 31 (19,776,791,008) (19,450,670,090) (70,821,827,593)
201113 23,010,473,517 23,825,547,784 70,006,753,326
2011 12 31 (23,010,473,517) (23,825,547,784) (70,006,753,326)
201124 19,544,365,998 16,619,330,187 72,931,789,137
2012 12 31 (19,544,365,998) (16,619,330,187) (72,931,789,137)
201135 29,616,936,214 37,452,682,018 65,096,043,333
2013 12 31 (29,616,936,214) (37,452,682,018) (65,096,043,333)
201146 25,327,731,586 36,038,052,718 54,385,722,201
2014 12 31 (25,327,731,586) (36,038,052,718) (54,385,722,201)
201157 32,689,395,308 54,861,104,388 32,214,013,121
2015 12 31 (32,689,395,308) (54,861,104,388) (32,214,013,121)
201168 38,118,395,809 28,560,924 ,634 41,771,484,296
2016 12 31 (38,118,395,809) (28,560,924,634) (41,771,484,296)
201179 21,101,112,501 14,984,981,565 47,887,615,232
2017 12 31 (21,101,112,501) (14,984,981,565) (47,887,615,232)
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2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

© 478,680,952 52,343,762 417,700,701 45,675,572

@

P 749 82

0) 591,413 64,671 343,114 37,520

47,429 5,186 47,420 5,185

479,319,794 52,413,619 418,001,984 45,718,358

10 38,151 4,172 9,980 1,001

4,005 438 3,592 393

100,109 10,947 72,052 7,879

1,075 118 1,056 115

7,960 870 7,953 870

102,682 11,228 75,276 8,231

23,884 2,612 20,809 2,275

51,295 5,609 52,481 5,739

17,719 1,938 16,061 1,756

45,230 4,946 68,760 7,519

4,568 500 6,848 749

29,080 3,180 26,932 2,945

17,884 1,956 15,341 1,678

443,642 48,512 377,141 41,240

478,876,152 52,365,107 417,714,843 45,677,118
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2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

() 5,958,219 651,531 2,457,422 268,719

5,958,219 651,531 2,457,422 268,719

46,840 5,122 35,014 3,829

1,056,442 115,522 700,504 76,600

30,453 3,330 30,490 3,334

19,998 2,187 20,053 2,193

1,056,442 115,522 700,374 76,586

93,662 10,242 70,027 7,657

95,503 10,443 119,178 13,032

18,595 2,033 17,399 1,903

58,430 6,389 41,413 4,529

1,175 128 4,835 529

36,398 3,980 31,375 3,431

11,799 1,290 19,520 2,135

2,525,737 276,189 1,790,182 195,756

(21,261) (2,325)

2,525,737 276,189 1,768,921 193,432

3,432,482 375,342 688,501 75,288

10 (3,432,482) (375,342) (688,501) (75,288)

(3,432,482) (375, 342) (688,501) (75,288)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
417,714,843 45,677,118 322,140,131 35,226,023
211,011,125 23,074,067 381,183,958 41,682,466
(149,849, 816) (16,386,077)  (285,609,246) (31,231,371)
478,876,152 52,365,107 417,714,843 45,677,118
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478,680,952 478,680,952
478,680,952 478,680,952
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417,700,701 417,700,701
417,700,701 417,700,701
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0.23 0.20
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
1,056,442 700,374 16,208
93,662 70,027
95,503 2016 12 31
119,178
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10.00 0.01

2016 12 31 2017 12 31

41,771,484,296 21,101,112,501 | (14,984,981,565) 47,887,615,232

2015 12 31 2016 12 31

32,214,013,121 38,118,395,809 | (28,560,924,634)| 41,771,484,296

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
478,876,152 0.01 417,714,843 0.01
2015 12 31
322,140,131 0.01
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478,680,952 417,700,701
749
591,413 343,114
47,429 47,420
479,319,794 418,091,984
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99.96 100.00
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@)
478,680,952 1.56 478,680,952 99.96
®)()(@)
478,680,952 99.96
478,680,952 99.96
478,680,952 99.96
195,200 0.04
478,876,152 100.00
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Goldman Sachs US$ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Statement of Financial Position
&5 at 31 December 2017

31 December 3 December
2017 206G
Noles Uss uss
Assels
Financial assats at fair value through proft or loss 3Hele 478,680,952 417,700,701
Cash 3z - 749
Income recelvable (k) 591,413 3314
Other assets 47429 47,470
Total Assois 413, '
Liabildies
Distribution payable 10 38,151 9,480
Maragament Company fess payabie 7 4 005 3,502
Investment Advser fees payable ¥ 100,109 72,052
Administration i2es payable 7 1.075 1,056
Depositary fees payable T 7,960 7,953
Destrnbuter lses payabile 7 102, 682 75276
Agant Member Company fees payable T 23 B4 20,809
Transter Agent fees payable T 51,245 52 481
Audit fees payable 17,719 16,061
Legal fees payabile 45,230 B8, 760
Insurance fees payable 4 568 6,848
Printing fees payable 29.080 26,932
Other ligbilities 17,884 15.341
Total Liabilities (Excluding Nel Assets Attributable
to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 443,642 377,141
Met Assels Attributable to Holders of Redeamakle
Participating Units 89 478,876,152 417,714,843

On Bahalfl of Board of Directors of the Manager

R o
Directar

Gy

Date: 20 Apnl 2018

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,

"
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
Motes uss uss
Income
Dividend and Interest Income 3b) 5,858,219 2,457,422
Net Investme nt Income 5,958,219 2 A6T 422
Expenses
Management Company fees 7 46,840 35,014
Investment Adviser fees T 1,056,442 700,504
Administration fees 7 30,453 30,480
Depositary fees 7 19,802 20,053
Digtributor fees 7 1,056,442 700,374
Agent Member Company fees 7 83,662 70,027
Transfer Agency fees 7 895,503 119,178
Audit fees 18,585 17,399
Legal fees 58,430 41,413
Insurance fees 1175 4,835
Printing fees 36,398 31,375
Other expenses 11,799 19,520
Total Expenses 2,525,737 1,790,182
Imvestment Advser/Disinbutor fees waived T - (21,261)
Total Operating Expenses 2,625,737 1,768,921
Operating profit 3432 482 GER
Finance Costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable paricipating units 10 (3,432.482) (683,501)
Total Finance Costs 13,432, 452) [658,501)

Changesin Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations - -

Gains and losses arose sokely from continuing imvestment activities. There were no gains or losses other than those
dealt wath in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial stalements,
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund

A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders

of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

Met assets attributable to holders of
redeamable participating units at start of year

Proceeds from redeemalble paticipaling units issued
Payments for redeemable padicipating units redeemed

Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units at Year end

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial stalements,

13

31 December 31 December

2017 2016

Notes uss uss
417,714,843 322,140,131

8 211,011,125 381,183,958

8 (149,849 B16) (285,609,248)
478,876,152 417,714,843
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

(a)

QOrganisation

Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds (the “Trust") is a Unit Trust established as an umbrella fund, The Central
Bank of Ireland authorised the Trust under the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amendead (the "UCITS Regulations”).

The Trust has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management Global Sendces Limited (GSAMGS ) to be its
Manager. Refer 1o the Significant Agreements and Related Parties note for the functions the Manager
underakes and delegates.

The Trust has appointed BMY Mellon Trust Company (reland) Limited (the "Depositary”) to act as the
depositany of the Trust pursuant to the Trust Deed.

As at 31 December 2017 the Trust had one sub-fund, the Goldman Sachs US$ Money Market Fund (the
“Fund”), which invests, all or substantially all, of its assels in a master fund as detailed in the following table:

Fund Currency | Master Fund Launch Date of Fund
man =& oney Mal [8j]] Goldman sachs Uss Liquid =-Apni-1es
Fund (the “Fund™) Reserves Fund (the "Master

Fund™ - X Distribution Class

The Master Fund is a sub-fund of Goldman Sachs Funds, ple an open-ended investment company vith limited
liability, incorporated under the laws of Ireland and authorised by the Cantral Bank of Ireland as a UCITS . The
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements of the Master Fund can be obtained from the Administrator,

Inve stme nt O bjective

The investment objective of the Fund is to maximise curment income to the extent consistent wath the
presenation of capital and the maintenance of liquidity by investing all or substantially all of its assets inthe
Master Fund which, infum, invests ina diversified portfolio of high quality money market securities. From time
to time a small portion of the Fund's assets may be retained in cash or invested in cash equivalents, which may
include instruments such as cerificates of deposit, time deposits and Qrganisation for Econonic Co-operation
and Development (OECD) Govermment securities, master demand noteg, varable rate demand notes or short
term funding agreements, it being understood that al no stage will such investments exceed 10% of the Net
Assel Value of the Fund,

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in United States Dollars, the Trust's functonal currency. The Manager
considers that this cumency mostaccurately represents the economic effects of the underlying transactions,
avents and conditions of the Trust. The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with FRS 102,
Irish Statute comprising the Unit Trusts Act 1980 and in accordance with the UCITS Regulations. The financial
statements have been prepared on a going concem basis.

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Direclors of the Manager to make certain estimaes
and assumptions thal may affect the amounts reported in the financial stalements and accompanying notes.
Refer to the Liabilities section of the Statement of Financial Position and MNote 4 for instances where the
Directors of the Manager were required to make certain estimates and assumptions to determine fair value.
Actual results may differ from those estimates. Accounting Standard FRS 102 applied in preparing financia
stalerments giving a true and fair view are those published by the Institute of Chardered Accountant in Ireland
and issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

14
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets and financial liabiities held at fair value through profit or loss,

The format and cerdainwording of the financial stalements has been adapted from those contained in FRS 102,
Section 3 “Financial Statemeant Presentalion” so that, in the opinion of the Manager, they mone approprialely
reflect the nature of the Trust's business as an investment trust. In the opinion of the Manager, the financial
stalements with the noled changes provide the information required by the Unit Trust Act 1990,

(b) Investments Transactions and Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

Investment transactions are recorded on a trade date basis. Realised gains and losses are based on the
Weighted Average Cost Method, Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dvidend date
and interest income and interest expense are accrsed over the life of the investment. Interest income includes
accrelion of market discount, original issue discounts and amortisation of premiums andis recorded into income
over the life of the underdying imestment. Interest income and dividend income are recognised on a gross basis

before withholding tax, if any

Ciperating ex penses are recognised on an accruals basis.

Transaction costs, when incurmed, ane recognisad in the Statement of Comprehensie Incomae.
(c) Financial Investment in Securities and Valuation

Under FRS 102, in accounting for all of its inancial instruments, an entity is required to apply either (a) the full
requirements of Seclions 11 "Basic Financial Instruments”™ and Section 12 "Other Financial Instruments |ssues”
of FRS 102, (b) the recognition and measurement provisions of Intemational Accounting Standards (1A5") 29
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” (“lAS 397) as adopted for use inthe European WUnion and
the disclosure requirements of Sections 11 and 12, or (c) the recognition and measurement provisions of
Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS") 9 “Financial Instruments™ (1FRS 97) and the disclosue
raquiraments of Sections 11 and 12. The Trust has elected to apply the recognition and measuremant provisions
of 145 39 and the discbsure requirements of Sections 11 and 12.

i Classification

Afinancial asset orfinancial habiity at fairvalue through profit or loss is a financial assetor liability thatis classibed
as held-for-trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss. The following financial investments ae
classified as held-for-trading: Collective Investment Schemes.

Financial assets that are not al fair value through profit or loss include accounts recehable.

Financial lisbilties that are not at fair value through profit or loss include accounts payable and financial liabiities
arising on Redeemable Units.

ii. Recognition and Derecognition

The Trust recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date they become a party to the confractual
provisions of the imestment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
using trade date accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assels are derecognised when the nights to receive cash lows from the invesiments have ex pired or
the Trust has transfemed substantilly all isks and rewards of owmnership.

15
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(¢) Financial Imvestment in Securities and Valuation (continued)

iii. Fair Value Maasurement Principles

Financial assets and financial liabikies at fair value through profit or loss are valued in accordance with 1AS 38,
Financial assets and financial liabilfies are initally recorded at ther transaction prce and then measured at far
value subsequent o initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss' category ane presented in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income inthe period in which they arisa.

Financial assets classified as receiables are camed al cost less impaimment lossas, ifany . Financial liabilties,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at cost. Financil liabiliies arising from
Redeamable participating unils issved by the Trust are camied at the redemplion amoun! representng the
Unitholders' right to a residual amount of the Fund's Nel Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemalie
Participating Units (“Nel Assets™).

The fair value of all securiies and dematives is delermined according to the following policies:

{iif 1) Shares in Collective Inestment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended collective investment schemes, including UCITS collecte
investment schemes, & basad upon the nel asset value per share as supplied by the Masler Fund, in accordance
with the valuation policy of the Master Fund as outined in its prospectus.

{iii 2} Al Securities

If a quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing sendce or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
1o be malerally inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation technigues.
Valuation technigquesincludethe use of recent markel Iransactions, reference lothe current fairalue of another
investrment thal is subslantially the same, discounted cash low analy ses or any other technigques that provides
a reliable eslimate of prices oblained in actual market transactions,

Such securities and derivatlives shall be valued at their probable realisation value as determined by a Valuer,
The Valuer during the year ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 was Goldman Sachs & Co LLC
(Goldman Sachs & Co, has changed its name lo Goldman Sachs & Co, LLC on 28 Apnl 2017) and the valuation
function was performed by Goldman Sachs Investment Management Division Controllers (IMD Controllers™).
The investments have been valued in accordance wath generally accepled accounting principles that require
the use of certain estimates and assumptions to determine fair value. Although these estimates and
assumplions are based on the best available information, actual resulis could be materially different from these
estimates.

Refer to Mote 4 for securities wherne the Valuer was used to determine fair value.

{d) Cash

Cash is valued at cost, which approximates fair value.

16

112/229



EDINETOOOO
o o = REKC )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e} FereignCurrency Translation

Transactions in foreign cumencies are ranslated at the foreign cumrency exchange rate in effect at the date of
the transaction. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into US Dollars at the
forzign currency closing exchange rate in effect at the period end date. Foreign cumency exc hange differences
arising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or seftlements of assets and liabilities ane
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Foreign curmency exchange gains or losses relating to
investments at fairvalue through profit or loss, dervative financial investments, and all other foreign curmancy
exchange gains or losses relating to manetary iterms, induding cash and cash equivalents, are reflected in the
net realised investment gain/(loss) or nel change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income,

{f) Finance Costs

Distributions declared on the Redeemable Paricipating Units are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Cosls,

(g) Redeemable Participating Units

All Redeemable Paricipating Units issued by the Trust provide the investors wath the right to redeem for cash
at the value proportionate to the investor's share in the Fund's MNet Assats on the redemplion date.

In accordance with FRS 102, Section 22 “Liabilities and Equity”, such Units have been classified as a financial
liability at the value of the redemplion amount in the Stadement of Financial Position, The Trust is contractually
obliged to redeem Units in accordance with the Prospectus.

4. Valuation Determined by the Valuer
Asat 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, there were no assets where estimates and assumplions
were used to determine fairvalue.

5. Taxation

Under cument Irish law and practice, the Trust qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Seclion
T39B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis Irish tax is nol chargeable 1o the Tt
on its income or capital gains,

The Trust will not be liable to Irsh tax in respect of its income and gains, other than on the occumence of a
chargeable event. A chargeable event includes any disinibution to Unitholders or any encashment, redemption
or transfer of Units or appropriation or cancellation of Units, or a deemed disposal of Unils every 8 yeas
beginning from the date of the acquisition of those Units, but does not occur in respect of:

{a) Unitholders who are neither Irish Resident nor Insh Ordinary Resident fortax purposes at thetimeof  the
chargeable event and who have provided the Trust with a relevant declaration to that effect; and

{b) certain exempted Insh tax resident Unitholders who have provided the Trust with the necessary signed
statutory declarations.

A chargeable event does not include:
(i) any transaction in relation 1o Units held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order of the
Revenue Commissionars of Ireland,

(i1} an exchange by Unitholders, effected by way of an arm's length bargain where no payment is made to the
Unitholders of Units in the Trust for other Units in the Trust,
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

6. Taxation (continued)
(i) an exchange of Units arsing on a qualified amalgamation of reconstruction of a fund with anolher fund;

of
() atransfer by a Unitholder of the entitlement to a Unit where the transfer is betwean spouses and former
spouses, subject to cerain conditions,

In the absence of an appropriate declaration, the Trust will be liable for Insh tax on the cccumence of a
chargeable event and the Trust resenves its rght to withhold such taxes from Unitholders. Capital gains,
dividends and interest received by the Trust may be subject to taxes, including withholding taxes in the
countries in which the issuers of investments are included, which may be reflected in the Met Asset Vake
(™AW of the Trust. Such taxes may nof be recoverable by the Trust orits Unitholders,

6. Financial Assetsat Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Uinder Amendments to FRS 102, Section 34, the Trust is required to classify fair value measurements using a
fair value hierarchy that reflects the signficance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

Leval 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets thal are accessible at the measurement date for
identical unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 - Quoted prices in markets that are nol active or financial instruments for which significant inputs ae
observable (including but not limited to quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, volatility and ecredit spreads), either directly or indirectly. This may include the
Valuers' assumptions in delermining fair value measurement;

Level 3 - Prices orvaluations that require signficant unobsenable inputs (including the Valers' assumptions
in determining fair value measurement).

The leval in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety shall
be determined on the basis of the lowest level input that i significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. Forthis purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its
entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on
unobserable inputs, that measurement is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgement, considenng factors specific to the asset
or liability .

The following tables provide an analysis of financial instruments that are measured at fairvalue in accordance
with FRS 102:

[Financial Assets measured at Talr value at 31 December 2017
Goldman Sachs USS Woney Market Fund
Leve[s_u CevelZ Levelgg Tola
U U UsH
Tnancial Assets atfair value through
rofit or loss
Investments - Long 478,680,952 B -| 478 BEO,
[Total 478,680,952 — - 478,680,952
18
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Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

6. Financial Assetsat Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued)

[Financial Assets measured at fair value at 31 December 2016
Goldman Sachs USS Money Market Fund
Level 1 Level_zd Level 3 Tota
Us us Us US§
Financial Assetsat fair value through
rofit or loss
Investments - Long 417,700,701 B —{ 417,700,701
[Total 417,700,701 — - 417,700,701

7. Significant Agreements and Related Parties

Manager

As outlined in Note 1, the Trust has appointed GSAMGS, a wholly-ovned indirect subsidary of The Goldman
Sachs Group, Inc., as ils Manager, GSAMGS is entitled to receive an annual management fee which shall be
accrued daily and paid monthly in armears. The amount eamed by the Manager was US$46 840 for the year
under review (31 December 2016; US$35,014),

Investment Adviser and Sub-Investment Adviser

The Manager on behall of the Trust has appointed Goldman Sachs Assel Management International (the
Anvestment Adviser’), a related parly to the Trust, as Investment Advser o the Trust. The Inestment Adviser
has appeointed Goldman Sachs Assel Management Co., Limited as Sub-Inwestment Adviser to the Trust, The
Investment Advseris entitled to receive an annual fee, computed daily at an annual rate of the average daily
rﬁl:'.-el ﬂssei VFalug attributable to Redeemable Padicipating Unitholders of the Fund inclusive of fees eamed on
the Master Fund.

The annualised rates n effect duning the yearwere:

31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16

Goldman Sachs US$ Money
Market Fund 0.23% 0.20%
Forthe year ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Investment Adviser fees were:
—___ 31-Dec-17 —___ 31-Dec-16
Total Fees Waived Total Fees Waived
Goldman Sachs USS Money
Market Fund US51,056 442 LIS EMIl US5700,504 USE5,063

In respect of the Fund's investment in the Master Fund, the total annual fees and expenses, including
investment manager fees, to be borme at the Master Fund are capped at 0.05%.

Total ordinary expenses, including fees and expenses of the Investment Adviser and Depositary together with
the Fund's share of the ordinary operational and administralive expenses of the Master Fund are currently
voluntarily limited to 0.85% per annum of the daily net assel valug attributable to Redeemable Paricipating
Unitholders.

The Investment Adviser has followed a voluntary policy of seeking to maintain a positive net yield in respect of
the Fund. This is achieved through various forms of fee waivers and expense reimbursemeants. The positive
yield target may vary from time to time at the discrefion of the Investment Adviser, and such information may
be reported to the Fund's Unitholders or the public in a manner that reflects the actual or rounded yield of the
Fund. Yield targets are nol to be construed as guarantees or assurances of performance or presenation of
capital. The Trust's prospectus provides more information, including the key risks of investing in the Fund.

19

115/229



EDINETOOOO
o o = REKC )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US§ Money Market Fund
A Sub-Fund of Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017

7. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Investme nt Adviser and Sub-nvestment Adviser (continued)
Investment Adviser/Distributor fees veaived in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Statement of
Financial Posilion may comprise of amounts waived as a result of the expense cap and/or amounts waived as

a result of maintaining a positive net yield,

Directors of the Manager Remuneration

Ms., Barbara Healy is an independent Director and has no executive funclion with the Investment Adviser or its
related party companies. The Manager pays each independent Director an annual fee for their senices as
Director of the Manager.

Mr. Stephen Davies, Mr. Theodore Sotir, Mr. Glenn Thorpe, Mr. Karl Wianecki, Mr. Michael Holmes and Ms.
Sheila Patel are related paries to the Ivvestment Advser and receive no compensation from the Trust orthe

Manager.
Mr. Karl Wianecki resigned from the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 30 January 2017.

Mr. Theodore Sotir resigned from the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 31 December 2017.

Mr. Michael Holmes was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 12 January
2018. Ms. Sheila Patel was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 8 February
2018.

Administrator

The Trust and the Manager have delegated administration responsibilties to BNY Mellon Fund Sendces
(retand) Designated Activity Company (the “Administrator”), The Administralor is responsible for the
administration of the Trust's affairs including the calculation of the Met Asset Value and the preparation of
financial statements. The Administrator receives a fee for its sendces payable out of the assets of the Trust
payable monthly in armears.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Administralion fees for the Trust were US$30,453 (31 December
2016: US530,490).

Depositary

The Trust has appointed BNY Mellon Trust Company (reland) Limited to act as the Depositary of the Fund
pursuant to the Trust Deed. In accordance with and subject to the Trust Deed, the Depositary provides safe
custody for all assets of the Fund which are held underthe control of the Depositary inthe Depositany's custodal
network. The Depositary receives a fee for its senices payable out of the assets of the Trust payable monthly
in amears.,

Fortheyearended 31 December 2017, the Depositary fees for the Trustwere US$19,995 (31 December 2016
US520,053).

Distributors and Agent Member Companny

The Trust and the Manager have appointed Goldman Sachs Intemational (GS1), a related party to the Trust
as distributor of the Units, GS| has appointed Goldman Sachs Japan Co., Limited, as distributor in Japan and
Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Limited as agent member company for the Trust in Japan,

The Trust will pay the Distributor and Agent Member Company in Japan a quarterly fee in amears at an annual
rate based on the daily net asset value attributable to Redeemable Participating Unitholders of the Trust in
aggregate for fulfilling both roles.

The annualised rates in effect during the yearwere;

31-DecA7 31-Dec-16

"Goldman Sachs USS Money Market Fund
Distnbutor fees. 0.23% 0.205%
| Agent Member Company fees 0.02% 0.02%
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7. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Distributors and Agent Member Company (continued)
Forthe year ended 31 Decemnber 2017 and 31 December 2016 the Distribulor and Agent Mamber Company
fees veere:

S Dec-17 S Dec-16
Goldman Sachs USS Morey Total Fees Waived | Total Fees Waived
Market Fund _
Distnbutor fees. US31,056 442 USENIl | USS700,374 LUS$16,208
| Agent Member Company fees U5343,662 USENIl | US$70.027 USENI
Transfer Agent

The Trust and the Manager have appointed REC Investor Sendces (Ireland) Limited (the “Transfer Agent”) as
reqistrar and transfer agent of the Trust pursuant to the Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreament batveen the
Manager and the Transfer Agent. The day-4o-day sendces provided to the Trust by the Transfer Agent includs
recaiving and processing subseriptions and redamption orders, alloting and issuing Units and maintaining the
Lnitholder register for the Units, The Transfer Agent is paid a fee quartedy in arrears out of the net assets of
the Trusl. The amount eamed by the Transfer Agent was USS95,503 for the year under review (31 December
2016: US5119,178).

Valuer

The Directors of the Manager have appointed Goldman Sachs & Co LLC (Goldman, Sachs & Co. has changed
its name to Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC on 28 April 2017) as its delegate to act as the Valuer during the year
ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 and the valuation function was pedormed by IMD
Controllers. Please also refer to MNote 4.

8. Unit Capital
The minimum initial investment amount is WS$10.00 for the Fund. The minimum subsequent investment
amount is US30.01, All of the Japanese distributors can, al their discretion, set higher minimum initial and
subsequent investment amounts,
The relevant movements on Unil capital are shown on the Statement of Changes in Met Assats Altributable 1o
Holders of Redeemable Padicipatng Units. The Fund imesls the proceeds from the issue of Unils in
appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liquidity 1o meet redemptions when necessary,

The following tables summarise the activity in the Fund's Units.

Balance at Balance at
31-Dec-2016 Subscriptions Redemptions 31-Dec-2017
Goldman SachsUSS
Money Market Fund
ase Disinbution | 41,771,464,290 21.1071.112,501 | (14,984, 981,565) 47,587 ,615,252 |
Balance at Balance at
31-Dec-2015 Subscriptions Redemptions 31-Dec-2016
Goldman Sachs USs
Money Market Fund

US55 Base Distnbution | 32.214,013,121 38.118.395,600 | (28,560,024,634) | 41,771,484,206 |
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8. MNet Asset Value (“NAV™)

The following tables summarisa the Net Assat Value and the NAV per Unit of the Fund.

31 Dec2017 31Dec2016__
_ Net Asset Value | NAY Per Unit | Met Asset Value | NAV Per Unit
Goldman Sachs US$
Money Market Fund
TJS% Base Disinbution | USG4 /5,876,152 UST0.01 | USE417, 714,543 USE0.07
31-Dec-2015
Met Asset Value | NAV Per Unit
Goldman SachsUS$
Money Market Fund
UZ% Base Distnbution US5322,140,131 US30.01

10. Distributions

The Trust may declare and distribute dividends in respect of the Fund's Units on a daily basis to holders of
Redeemable Participating Units. Dividends declared by the Trust are, at the election of each Unitholder, paid
in cash or reinvested in additional Units. Upon declaration of any dividend, Met Assets Aftributable to Holders
of Redeemable Participating Units is reduced by the amount of such dividends.

The following table summarises dividends declared by the Fund:

FDec-2017 31 Dec-2016
Goldman Sachs USE Money Market Fund US$3,432 482 LIS%688,501

11. Financial investments and Associated Risks
The Fund invests all, or substantially all, of its assets in the Master Fund, as outlined in Mote 1.

The Fund’s investing activities through the Master Fund expose it to vanous ty pes of nsks that are associated
with the financial imvestments and markets in which it and the Master Fund invest (the “lnvestment Risks™).

The Fund’s investment portfolio is comprised of collective investment schemes at year end. The Directors of
the Manager have appointed the Invesiment Adviser to manage the investment risks of the Fund. The man
ty pes of financial risks which the Fund is ex posed to through the Master Fund ane market risk, liquidity risk and
credit risk. The prospecius provides detais of these and other types of risk same of which are additional 1o that
inferrmation provided in these financial statemenis.

Assel allocation of the Master Fund is determined by the Mastar Fund's Investment Adviser who manages the
allocation of assets to achieve the investment objectives as detailed in Note 2. Achievement of the Master
Fund's imestment objectives imvolves taking risks. The Master Fund's Investment Adviserexercises judgement
based on analysis, research and sk management techniques when making imvvestment decisions. Divergence

from the benchmark andior the target asset allocation and the composition of the portfolio is monitored in
accordance with the Fund's risk management policy.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Fund are outlined below:
{a) Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fair value of the Fund's investment in the Master Fund is referred to as market
risk. Commonly used categories of market risk include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
{a) Market Risk (continued)

i) Cumency risks may result from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of
curency rales.

() Interestrate nsks may resultfrom exposuresto changes inthe level, slope and curvature of the yield cure,
the wolatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credil spreads.

(i) Other price risks are the risk that the fair value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices otherthan those ansing from currency risk orinterest rate sk and may result from exposures
to changes in the prices and volatilities of indiidual equities, equity baskets, equily indices, and
commodities.

The Master Fund's market risk strategy is driven by its investment risk and relum objectives,

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Master Fund's Investment
Adviser detemmines an appropriate risk target, commaonly refermed o as expected or predicted (i.e. forward-
looking) Tracking Emor, employing a risk budgeting framework,

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs (IMD MRA") is responsible for independently monitoring,
analysing and reporting the market risks taken by the Master Fund's Investment Adviser, IMD MRA uses a
number of nsk metrics to monitor the maket nsks inc bding monitoring sensitivities. IMD MRA presents on the
market risks to the Board no less frequently than semi-annually.

Details of the Fund's investment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.
i. Currency Risk

The Master Fund, inwhich the Fund invests, only invests in assets denominated in its functional cumancy so
has no exposure lo currency risk.

ii. InterestRate Risk

The Master Fund, in which the Fund imests, may invest in fived income securities. Any change to the relevant
interzst rates for paicularsecurties may result inthe Master Fund's Investment Adviser being unable to secune
similar returms upon the expiry of contracts or the sale of securities. Inaddition, changes to prevailing inters!
rates or changes in expectations of fulure rates may resull in an increase or decrease in the value of the
securities held, In general, ifinterest rates rise, the value of the fixed income securities will decline, A decline
in interest rates will, in genaral, have the opposite effect. Al fixed income securities and floating rate securiies,
together with their coupon mate and maturily dale, are disclosed on the Schedule of Investments of The Master
Fund.

Al the year end the only investments of the Fund were in the Master Fund. The Master Fund is a money markel
fund wath a maximum weighted average maturity of 80 days. Given the nature of the investments in the
undery ing Master Fund, it would be expected that the MAV of the Master Fund wwould have a very low sensitidy
tochanging interest rates and other market conditions . However, itis expected thal the yields on the underlying
Master Fund will move consistently with changes in the owemight rates and prevailing money market
benchmarks.

iii. Other Price Risk
Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will luctuate as a resul of changes in market

prices, ather than those arsing from currency risk or interest rate risk whather caused by factors specific o an
individual investment, its issuer or any olher factor affecting financial investments in the market,
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
{a) Market Risk (continued)
iii. Other Price Risk (continued)

The Fund's investments in collective investment schemes are based upon the net asset values per share as
supplied by the collective investment scheme, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable
collective investment scheme as outlined in its prospectus. While it is expeded that the assets of the colleciive
investment schemes will generally be valued by an independent third party administrator or other senice
provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assets of a collective investment
schemea may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
collective investment scheme may ba required to value such securities or instnuments.

The Fund has no significant ex posure to other price nisk.

Currency, interest rate and other price risks are managed by the Master Fund's Investment Adviser as part of
the integrated market risk management processes described above,

{b) Liguidity Risk

Ligiuidity risk is the fisk that the Fund vill encounter dificully in meeling obligalions assodated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Among other things, liquidity could be
impaired by an inability to access secured and/or unsecured sources of financing, an inability to sell assets or
unforeseen outflows of cash or collateral. This siluation may arise due to circumstances outside of the Funds
control, such as a general market dsuption or an operational problem affecting the Fund or third parties. Also,
the ability o sell assets may be impaired if other market participants are seeking to sell similar assels at the
same time.

The Fund's investment in the Master Fund may impose greater restrictions on redemptions than those imposed
by the Fund. This includes offering less frequent redemption dates than are offered by the Fund to its
unitholders.

The Fund provides for the subscription and redemption of Unite and it is therefore exposed to the liquidiy sk
associaled with Unitholder redemptions in accordance with the terms in the prospectus. The Fund is managed
toinclude liquid invest ments which the Investment Advserbelieves ane sufficient to meet normal liguidity neads
although substantial redemplions of Units in the Fund could require the Fund to liquidate their imesiments
more rapidly than othervise desirable in order to raise cash for the redem plions and changes in the liquidity of
the Fund's underly ing imestmentsonce acquired can adversely impact its position in thisrespect, These facios
could adversely affect the value of the Units redeemed, the valuation of the Unils that remain outstanding and
the liquidity of the Fund's remaining assets if more liquid assets have been sold to meet redemplions,

The Fund's prospectus provides for the daily subscription of Units and the daily redemption of Units. The Fund
is therefore exposed to the liquidity sk of meeting Unitholder redemptions.

As at 31 December 2017 the Fund's investment in the Master Fund is 1.08% of the Master Funds net assals
{as at 31 December 2016: 1.18%).
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
{b) Liquidity Risk (continued)
The following tables set forth details of Unitholders with holdings greater than 10% of the Fund's net assets.

Goldman Sachs US$ Money Market Fund

3M-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016

Unitholder 1° 38.59% Unitholder 1° 40.12%

Unitholder 2* 21.20% Unitholder 2° 21.35%

Unithalder 3' 19.00% Unitheldder 3 18.27%

Other Unitholders' 21.21% Other Unitholders' 20.26%

Total 100.00% Total 100.00%
Wnitholder is a Distributor.

Mole: Unitholders are shovmn in order of holding at the specific parod end so Unitholder 1 on 31 December 2017
may not ba the same as Unitholder 1 on 31 December 2016,

Az at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, all financial liabilities were payable vathin three months of
year end.

(c) Credit Risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the risk that one party to a financial inwestment will cawse a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

Procedures have been adopted to reduce credit nsk related to ils dealings with counterparties. Before
transacting with any counterparty, the Investment Adviser or its related parties evaluate both credit -worthiness.
and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of
approved counterparties is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including perodic revieves of financial
staterments and interim financial reports as needed.

The Fund and the Master Fund in which it invests are subject to a number of risks relating to the insolvency,
administration, liquidation or other formal protection from creditors (insolvency™) of the Depositary. These rnsks
include without limitation:

(i) The loss of all cash held with the Depositary which is not being treated as client money at the level of the
Depositary ("client money™).

(i} The loss of all cash which the Depositary has failed to treat as clent money in accordance wath procedures
(il any) agreed with 1he Trust.

{iiiy The loss of some or all of any securities held on trust which have not been properly segregated and so
identified at the level of the Depositary (Trust assels”) or chient money held by orwith the Depositary,

() The loss of some or all assets due to the incomect operation of account s by the Depositary or due to the
process of identifying and transferring the relevant trust assets and/orclient money including any deduction
to meet the administ mtive costs of an insolvency,

(¥) Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the
relevant assets.

An insolvency could cause severe disruption to the Fund's investment activity. In some circumstances, ths
could cause the Directors of the Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the Net Asset Value and
dealings in Units.
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
{c) Credit Risk (continued)

At 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the following financial assets weare exposed to credit rsk:
investments in collective investment schemes and other receivables, The carrying amount of inancial assets
besl reflect the maximum credit risk exposure at the reporing date.

The maximum exposure to credit risk as at the reporting date can be analysed as follows:

Goldman Sachs US% Money Market Fund 31-Dec-2017 31 -Dec-2016
Assets Uss USS |
Collective investment schemes 478,680,052 417,700,701
Cash - 749
Inzome recenvable 591,413 343,114
Other assels 47,429 _ 4?}@
Total Assets 475,319,794 418,091,984

The table below sets forth concentrations of counterparty or issuer credil risk greater than 5% of the nel assets
altributable o holders of Redeemable Participating units al 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2015,

Goldman Sachs US$ Money Market Fund 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Institution Capacity % of Net Assets % of Net Assets
Goldman Sachs US§ Liguid Reserves Fund Collective
— ¥ Distribution Class' Investment
Scheme 99,95 100.00

' Related Party to Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds.

{d) Additional Risks

(i) Concentration Risk
The Fund may invest in a imited number of investmeants and investment themes. A consequence of & limited

number of imestments is that performance may be more favourably or unfavourably affected by the
performance of an individual inestment,

(i) Operational Risk

Cperational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in infarmation, communications, transaction
processing and settlement, and accounting systems. The Trust's senvice providers, including sub-custodians
and as shown on page 2, maintain controls and procedures for the purpose of managing operational risk.
Reviews of the senice levels of senice providers are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Adviser.
Mo assurance is given that these measures will be 100% effective.

{iii) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Trust which may adversely affect the
Trust.

With respect to tax, the Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gaing, interest and dividends in certain
jurisdictions wherna the Trust invests.
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
{d) Additional Risks (continued)

{iii) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks (continued)

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and regulations by tax authorities at times may not be clear
or consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilities. However, some tax
obligations are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax labilities, interest and penallies based
on future aclions, interpretations or judgements of these authorities covaring cument and past tax positions.
Accounting standards may also change, creating or removing anobligation for the Trust toaccruefora potential
tan liability . Consequently, it is possible that cedain potential tax obligations which currently are not probable
may become so which may result in additional tax liabilities for a Fund in the future and these additional
liabilities may be matenal. Because of the foregoing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabilites
ultimately bome by the Trust, including at the time of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges of interesis
in the Trust, which could have an adverse impact on investors at that time.

Additional details of risks not disclosed in these Financial Statements can be found in the prospectus.
12. Cash and Bank Overdraft

Cash and Bank overdraft are held at the following institutions:

Counterparty Use I Dec2017 | SADec2016 |
Ya of Net s of Net

Cash and Bank overdraft uss Assets Uss Assets

Bank of Mew York Mellon SANY a) - 0.00 T49 0.00

a) Unrestncted — Custodian Cash account

13. Cash Flow Statement

The Trust has elected to apply the exemplion available to open-ended investment funds under FRS 102,
Section 7 “Statement of Cash Flows", not to prepare a cash flow statement,

14. Statement of Changesin the Portfolio
The Material Portfolio Changes reflect the aggregate purchases of a secunty exceading one per cent of the
total value of purchases for the perod and aggregate disposals greater than one per cent of the total value of
the sales, The Material Porfolio changes are shown on page 29,

16. Soft Commissions

The Fund did not enter into any third pary soff commission amangements or pay commissions for research
and/or execution for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016,

16. Prospectus
The latest prospectus of the Trust was issued on 30 Seplember 2016,
17. Contingent Liabilities
There were no conlingent iabilities as at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016.
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18.

18.

20.

21.

Significant Events during the year

Mr. Karl Wianecki resigned from the Board of Direclors of the Manager as of 30 January 2017.
Mr. Theodore Sotir resigned from the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 21 December 2017,
Subsequent Events

Mr. Michael Holmes was appointed as a mamber of the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 12 January
2018.

Mz, Shaila Patel was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors of the Manager as of 8 February 2018
There were no other significant events affecting the Trust up to the date of approval of the financial staterments,
Inde mnifications

The Manager may enter info contracts on behalf of the Trust that contain a variely of indemnifications, The
Trust's maximum ex posure under these arrangements is unk nown, However, the Trust has not had pror claims
or losses pursuant to these confracts,

Approval of the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Manager approved the audited financial statements on 20 April 2018,
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Fair % of
Value Met
Holdings Description Yield'™ Uss Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official
exchange listing or traded on a regulated
market
UCITS COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT SCHEMES
478 680,952 Goldman Sachs USS Liguid Resenves Fund - X
Distribution Class ®. 1.56% 478,680 952 9996
TOTAL UCITS COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT
SCHEMES 478,680,952 99.96
TOTAL INVESTMENTS - LONG ATB,EBD,EE 9996
Total Investments
LICITS Collective Investment Schemes 478,680,952 99,96
Other assels and liabilties 195,200 0.04
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units 478,876,152 100.00

L]

The interest rate shown for the Goldman Sachs US$ Liquid Reserves Fund represents the yield effectne as ol
31 December 2017,

Related party to Goldman Sachs Money Market Funds.

The Fund is invested in the non-investment Advsery fee beanng share class of the Goldman Sachs US$ Liquid
Resemnes Fund.

Fund is domiciled in Ireland.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial stalements,
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2018

2017 12 31

2017

12 31

43,029,471,038

4,705,272,658

1,319,330,000 144,268,736
53,511,650 5,851,499
39,253,919 4,292,416

891,950 97,535

44,442,458 ,557

4,859,782,843

48,532,975 5,307,081
553,021 60,473
4,725,295 516,711
46,625,729 5,098,523
6,760,428 739,253
375,014 41,008
255,212 27,907
367,521 40,188
352,229 38,516
241,254 26,381
16,288 1,781
15,453 1,690
11,953 1,307
222,194 24,297
23,582 2,579
335,405 36,677
109,413,553 11,964,372

44,333,045,004

4,847,818,471
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2016 12 31

2016

12 31

35,304,076,092

3,860,500,721

139,265,550 15,228,688
25,496,851 2,788,081
1,118,127 122,267
20,572 2,250

35,469,977,192

3,878,642,006

362,621 39,653
25,000,000 2,733,750
21,498,412 2,350,851
15,806,573 1,728,449

5,698,614 623,143

293,550 32,100

216,247 23,647

184,417 20,166

753,912 82,440

169,172 18,499

13,989 1,530
16,555 1,810
10,351 1,132
288,353 31,531
14,291 1,563
50,063 5,474
70,377,120 7,695,738

35,399,600,072

3,870,946,268
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31
495,381,476 54,169,964
35,889,312 3,924,496
NAV
531,270,788 58,094,461
2,451,507 268,072
72,754,130 7,955,664
4,065,905 444,607
1,406,970 153,852
2,082,987 227,775
5,391,850 589,599
489,829 53,563
18,056 1,974
16,958 1,854
20,779 2,272
102,765 11,237
46,818 5,120
538,029 58,833
86,935,076 9,506,351
(7,912,243) (865,204)
79,022,833 8,641,147
449,796,448 49,185,242
(433,407,666) (47,393,128)
(433,407,666) (47,393,128)
16,388,782 1,792,113
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2016 12 31

2016 12 31
209,401,126 22,898,013
15,431,694 1,687,456
NAV
224,832,820 24,585,469
5,205,059 569,173
54,450,812 5,954,196
3,101,934 339,196
1,136,305 124,255
1,834,107 200,560
6,460,316 706,436
341,575 37,351
13,751 1,504
10,422 1,140
(24,242) (2,651)
203,428 22,245
54,330 5,941
468,699 51,252
68,051,437 7,441,425
(6,304,328) (689,378)
61,747,109 6,752,046
157,880,652 17,264,249
(146,165,136) (15,983,158)
(146,165,136) (15,983,158)
11,715,516 1,281,092
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31
35,399, 600,072 3,870,946, 268
278,363,923,982 30,439,095,087
(269,446,867 ,832) (29,464,014,997)
16,388,782 1,792,113
8,933,444,932 976,872,203
44,333,045,004 4,847,818,471
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35,234,989, 663 3,852,946,120
213,220,923,439 23,315,707,978
(213,068,028,546) (23,298,988,922)

11,715,516 1,281,092
164,610,409 18,000,148
35,399,600,072 3,870,946, 268
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12,527,000 Australia And New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 1.501% 29/03/2018 12,534,537 0.03
25,465,000 Bank of America N.A. 1.460% 26/03/2018 25,476,318 0.06
91,965,000 Bank of America N.A. 1.485% 26/03/2018 92,000,352 0.20
72,375,000 Bank of Montreal 1.591% 09/04/2018 72,347,143 0.16
13,900,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.736% 26/02/2018 13,898,139 0.03
7,900,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.536% 05/03/2018 7,902,266 0.02
8,500,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.553% 05/03/2018 8,502,183 0.02
12,225,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.617% 05/03/2018 12,226,778 0.03
10,370,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.688% 05/03/2018 10,370,220 0.02
3,800,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.625% 05/03/2018 3,802,787 0.01
29,550,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.411% 12/03/2018 29,562,293 0.07
9,200,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.419% 19/03/2018 9,205,532 0.02
11,340,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.637% 19/03/2018 11,341,534 0.03
85,396,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.470% 29/01/2018 85,414,626 0.19
85,310,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.558% 29/01/2018 85,322,716 0.19
13,715,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.709% 27/04/2018 13,714,610 0.03
17,459,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.712% 27/04/2018 17,458,337 0.04
44,677,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.817% 27/04/2018 44,660,207 0.10
5,000,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.846% 27/04/2018 4,997,654 0.01
33,850,000 Nordea Bank AB 1.712% 15/05/2018 33,839,091 0.08
2,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.331% 16/01/2018 2,000,141 0.00
6,522,000 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 1.551% 19/03/2018 6,524,774 0.01
88,946,000 Swedbank AB 1.543% 12/03/2018 88,981,877 0.20
80,271,000 UBS AG 1.472% 26/03/2018 80,332,416 0.18
23,915,000 UBS AG 1.524% 26/03/2018 23,930,378 0.05
20,800,000 UBS AG 1.636% 26/03/2018 20,807,942 0.05
63,933,000 UBS AG 1.648% 25/04/2018 64,763,524 0.15
20,300,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 1.538% 22/01/2018 20,301,331 0.05
902,219,706 2.03

78,600,000 United States Treasury Bill 1.180% 04/01/2018 78,592,271 0.18
78,592,271 0.18

212,950,000 Abbey National Treasury Services Plc 1.641% 16/04/2018 212,950,000 0.48
132,150,000 ANZ New Zealand International Ltd 1.752% 23/08/2018 132,150,000 0.30
15,000,000 ANZ New Zealand International Ltd 1.751% 14/12/2018 15,000,000 0.03
113,000,000 Australia And New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 1.590% 18/01/2018 112,999,498 0.26
105,000,000 Australia And New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 1.645% 19/07/2018 104,999,913 0.24
150,000,000 Banco Del Estado De Chile 1.612% 10/04/2018 150,000,000 0.34
124,300,000 Bank of Montreal 1.627% 08/01/2018 124,300,000 0.28
44,000,000 Bank of Montreal 1.687% 08/05/2018 44,000,000 0.10
60,400,000 Bank of Montreal 1.731% 17/10/2018 60,400,000 0.14
25,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.555% 12/01/2018 24,999,920 0.06
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84,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.830% 02/02/2018 84,001,614 0.19
65,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.892% 09/02/2018 65,000,000 0.15
11,050,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.533% 07/03/2018 11,050,000 0.02
850,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.690% 09/03/2018 850,010 0.00
16,575,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.693% 09/03/2018 16,575,087 0.04
81,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.486% 04/04/2018 81,000,000 0.18
208,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.721% 17/09/2018 208,000,000 0.47
192,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.642% 06/11/2018 192,000,000 0.43
16,900,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.621% 17/01/2018 16,900,000 0.04
58,250,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.659% 05/02/2018 58,250,000 0.13
34,400,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.651% 20/02/2018 34,400,000 0.08
14,100,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.790% 16/03/2018 14,100,000 0.03
39,440,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.583% 12/04/2018 39,454,542 0.09
10,850,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.509% 13/04/2018 10,850,000 0.02
16,000,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.643% 12/07/2018 16,001,800 0.04
146,750,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.755% 22/08/2018 146,750,000 0.33
206,350,000 BNP Paribas SA 1.572% 02/05/2018 206,350,214 0.47
420,000,000 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 1.741% 21/09/2018 420,000,000 0.95
38,200,000 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 1.709% 13/11/2018 38,203,383 0.09
280,000,000 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 1.720% 13/11/2018 280,000,000 0.63
79,500,000 Collateralized Commercial Paper 2.091% 17/01/2018 79,500,000 0.18
474,250,000 Collateralized Commercial Paper 1.527% 06/07/2018 474,250,000 1.07
40,000,000 Collateralized Commercial Paper 1.567% 08/03/2018 40,000,000 0.09
67,000,000 Collateralized Commercial Paper Il Co. LLC 2.152% 24/01/2018 67,000,000 0.15
117,000,000 Collateralized Commercial Paper 11 Co. LLC 1.775% 19/11/2018 117,000,000 0.26
43,100,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.922% 23/02/2018 43,100,000 0.10
16,950,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.811% 16/03/2018 16,950,000 0.04
49,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.483% 20/04/2018 49,000,000 0.11
185,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.586% 01/06/2018 185,003,950 0.42
75,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.681% 16/08/2018 74,995,372 0.17
265,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.732% 23/08/2018 265,000,000 0.60
125,450,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.662% 14/09/2018 125,450,000 0.28
60,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.790% 29/11/2018 59,994,038 0.14
103,550,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia 1.829% 21/12/2018 103,550,000 0.23
44,550,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U_A. 1.643% 09/04/2018 44,550,000 0.10
8,750,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.681% 20/07/2018 8,749,989 0.02
98,500,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.573% 07/09/2018 98,500,000 0.22
129,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.642% 14/09/2018 129,000,000 0.29
250,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.612% 03/10/2018 250,000,000 0.56
50,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank U.A. 1.691% 18/12/2018 50,000,000 0.11
235,400,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.617% 08/01/2018 235,400,000 0.53
250,000,000 Credit Suisse AG 1.691% 20/04/2018 250,000,000 0.56
12,500,000 DBS Bank Ltd 1.692% 02/03/2018 12,500,000 0.03
158,950,000 Dexia Credit Local 2.049% 29/01/2018 158,950,000 0.36
172,500,000 Dexia Credit Local 1.742% 04/04/2018 172,500,000 0.39
55,720,000 DZ Bank AG 1.542% 16/08/2018 55,814,512 0.13
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28,350,000 Erste Abwicklungsanstalt 1.440% 26/02/2018 28,286,496 0.06
241,650,000 Erste Abwicklungsanstalt 1.634% 12/10/2018 241,650,000 0.55

5,750,000 Fairway Finance Co 1.512% 08/01/2018 5,750,000 0.01
180,000,000 HSBC Bank Plc 1.521% 01/08/2018 180,000,000 0.41
158,050,000 ING (U.S.) Funding LLC 1.562% 03/07/2018 158,050,000 0.36
127,500,000 ING (U.S.) Funding LLC 1.622% 09/07/2018 127,500,000 0.29
202,350,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Trust & Banking Corp 1.551% 01/03/2018 202,350,000 0.46
263,300,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Trust & Banking Corp 1.742% 23/04/2018 263,300,000 0.59
200,000,000 Mizuho Bank Ltd 1.562% 02/02/2018 200,000,000 0.45
286,800,000 Mizuho Bank Ltd 1.667% 15/03/2018 286,800,000 0.65
176,300,000 Mizuho Bank Ltd 1.592% 06/04/2018 176,300,000 0.40
250,000,000 National Australia Bank Ltd 2.079% 24/01/2018 250,000,744 0.56
120,000,000 National Australia Bank Ltd 1.852% 23/03/2018 120,000,000 0.27
237,000,000 National Australia Bank Ltd 1.672% 03/04/2018 237,000,000 0.53
200,000,000 National Australia Bank Ltd 1.607% 11/07/2018 200,005,180 0.45
126,750,000 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd 1.580% 13/03/2018 126,750,000 0.29
192,000,000 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd 1.514% 03/04/2018 192,000,000 0.43
23,700,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.735% 19/04/2018 23,700,000 0.05
14,400,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.679% 12/06/2018 14,400,000 0.03
10,350,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.691% 16/07/2018 10,350,000 0.02

5,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.639% 18/07/2018 5,000,860 0.01
130,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.642% 09/08/2018 130,000,000 0.29
192,800,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.642% 06/11/2018 192,800,000 0.43
28,975,000 Standard Chartered Bank 1.832% 11/01/2018 28,975,000 0.07
115,000,000 Standard Chartered Bank 1.895% 19/01/2018 115,000,000 0.26
198,000,000 Standard Chartered Bank 1.705% 19/04/2018 198,000,000 0.45
254,000,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp 1.552% 02/03/2018 254,000,000 0.57
236,000,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp 1.789% 29/05/2018 236,000,000 0.53
232,400,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp 1.745% 18/07/2018 232,400,000 0.52
235,750,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp 1.844% 30/07/2018 235,750,000 0.53
50,000,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd 1.675% 18/01/2018 49,999,899 0.11
185,000,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd 1.770% 01/06/2018 185,003,869 0.42
236,750,000 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 1.532% 06/04/2018 236,750,000 0.53
26,050,000 Swedbank AB 1.591% 18/04/2018 26,050,000 0.06
125,000,000 The Norinchukin Bank 1.573% 07/03/2018 125,000,000 0.28
27,000,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.673% 17/01/2018 27,000,000 0.06
37,180,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.731% 19/09/2018 37,264,143 0.09
600,000,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.452% 06/11/2018 600,000,000 1.35
226,000,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.622% 06/12/2018 226,000,000 0.51
89,000,000 Toyota Finance Australia Ltd 1.644% 07/09/2018 89,000,000 0.20
135,850,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 1.843% 03/04/2018 135,850,000 0.31
485,000,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 1.725% 20/08/2018 485,000,000 1.09
490,000,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 1.601% 03/12/2018 490,000,000 1.11
43,500,000 Westpac Banking Corp 2.022% 26/01/2018 43,500,000 0.10
97,000,000 Westpac Banking Corp 1.764% 12/03/2018 97,000,000 0.22
14,500,000 Westpac Banking Corp 1.690% 13/04/2018 14,500,000 0.03
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164,750,000 Westpac Banking Corp 1.610% 13/07/2018 164,750,000 0.37
233,684,000 \Westpac Banking Corp 1.691% 20/08/2018 233,684,000 0.53
14,026,764,033 31.64
15,007,576,010 33.85
60,000,000 Branch Banking And Trust Co 0.000% 04/01/2018 60,000,000 0.14
153,750,000 Citibank NA 1.750% 21/03/2018 153,750,000 0.35
15,000,000 Wells Fargo Bank NA 1.550% 18/01/2018 15,000,000 0.03
228,750,000 0.52
30,192,000 ABN Amro Funding USA LLC 1.600% 02/01/2018 30,190,658 0.07
200,000,000 Agence Centrale Des Organismes De Securite Sociale 1.712% 16/01/2018 199,857,301 0.45
200,000,000 Agence Centrale Des Organismes De Securite Sociale 1.675% 08/02/2018 199,646,307 0.45
250,000,000 Agence Centrale Des Organismes De Securite Sociale 1.670% 12/02/2018 249,512,886 0.56
275,000,000 Albion Capital LLC 1.500% 02/01/2018 274,988,542 0.62
159,950,000 Albion Capital LLC 1.450% 22/01/2018 159,814,709 0.36
124,000,000 Alpine Securitization Ltd 1.350% 03/01/2018 123,990,700 0.28
15,000,000 Alpine Securitization Ltd 1.450% 30/01/2018 14,982,479 0.03
166,000,000 Alpine Securitization Ltd 1.430% 02/02/2018 165,788,996 0.37
70,350,000 Alpine Securitization Ltd 1.810% 21/03/2018 70,070,574 0.16
94,000,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.350% 17/01/2018 93,943,600 0.21
85,000,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.720% 29/01/2018 84,886,289 0.19
81,000,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.470% 15/02/2018 80,851,162 0.18
65,450,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.470% 21/02/2018 65,313,700 0.15
91,650,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.500% 06/03/2018 91,405,600 0.21
179,250,000 Atlantic Asset Securitization LLC 1.780% 21/03/2018 178,549,830 0.40
128,650,000 Bank of China 1.610% 05/01/2018 128,626,986 0.29
25,000,000 Banner Health 1.420% 10/01/2018 25,000,000 0.06
25,000,000 Banner Health 1.360% 24/01/2018 25,000,000 0.06
35,000,000 Barton Capital S.A. 1.380% 10/01/2018 34,987,925 0.08
27,750,000 Barton Capital S.A. 1.820% 22/03/2018 27,637,767 0.06
25,000,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.400% 22/01/2018 24,979,583 0.06
3,800,000 Bedford Row Funding Corp 1.480% 01/06/2018 3,776,410 0.01
22,000,000 CAFCO LLC 1.410% 01/02/2018 21,973,288 0.05
57,323,000 Cancara Asset Securitization LLC 1.600% 05/03/2018 57,162,496 0.13
51,750,000 Cancara Asset Securitization LLC 1.800% 22/03/2018 51,543,000 0.12
17,700,000 Chariot Funding LLC 1.700% 30/05/2018 17,575,461 0.04
48,000,000 Charta LLC 1.410% 02/02/2018 47,939,840 0.11
29,500,000 Charta LLC 1.700% 04/06/2018 29,285,469 0.07
18,900,000 Charta LLC 1.700% 07/06/2018 18,759,877 0.04
25,000,000 Ciesco LLC 1.410% 02/02/2018 24,968,667 0.06
37,700,000 Ciesco LLC 1.700% 06/06/2018 37,422,277 0.08
344,000,000 Danske Corp 1.400% 13/02/2018 343,424,756 0.77
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3,500,000 Danske Corp 1.400% 15/02/2018 3,493,875 0.01
21,700,000 Danske Corp 1.400% 16/02/2018 21,661,181 0.05
74,500,000 DBS Bank Ltd 1.360% 19/01/2018 74,449,340 0.17
61,800,000 Erste Abwicklungsanstalt 1.410% 19/03/2018 61,613,621 0.14

345,000,000 First Abu Dhabi Bank P.J.S.C. 1.500% 03/01/2018 344,971,250 0.78
200,000,000 First Abu Dhabi Bank P.J.S.C. 1.500% 05/01/2018 199,966,667 0.45
71,900,000 Gotham Funding Corp 1.640% 12/03/2018 71,670,719 0.16
35,950,000 Gotham Funding Corp 1.660% 15/03/2018 35,828,988 0.08
60,250,000 Gotham Funding Corp 1.820% 26/03/2018 59,994,138 0.14
276,900,000 J.P. Morgan Securities Plc 1.620% 05/09/2018 273,822,256 0.62
60,000,000 Jupiter Securitization Co LLC 1.720% 30/05/2018 59,572,867 0.13
200,000,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.360% 10/01/2018 199,932,000 0.45

80,700,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.500% 23/01/2018 80,626,025 0.18

4,000,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.400% 01/03/2018 3,990,822 0.01

183,000,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.400% 06/03/2018 182,544,533 0.41
100,000,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.400% 08/03/2018 99,743,333 0.22
74,500,000 Kells Funding LLC 1.400% 09/03/2018 74,305,886 0.17
168,950,000 Landesbank Hessen 1.580% 20/03/2018 168,371,628 0.38

58,350,000 Liberty Street Funding LLC 1.470% 01/03/2018 58,209,425 0.13
18,250,000 Liberty Street Funding LLC 1.610% 06/03/2018 18,197,764 0.04
50,000,000 Liberty Street Funding LLC 1.610% 09/03/2018 49,850,181 0.11
14,700,000 Liberty Street Funding LLC 1.620% 22/03/2018 14,647,080 0.03

6,200,000 Liberty Street Funding LLC 1.610% 03/04/2018 6,174,490 0.01
50,000,000 LMA SA 1.320% 02/01/2018 49,998,167 0.11
91,650,000 LMA SA 1.780% 19/03/2018 91,301,068 0.21
10,000,000 LMA SA 1.880% 19/03/2018 9,959,789 0.02
13,000,000 LMA-America 1.410% 04/01/2018 12,998,472 0.03
72,000,000 LMA-America 1.430% 04/01/2018 71,991,420 0.16

1,600,000 LMA-America 1.500% 05/01/2018 1,599,733 0.00
80,000,000 LMA-America 1.370% 11/01/2018 79,969,556 0.18
96,100,000 LMA-America 1.500% 05/03/2018 95,847,737 0.22

190,000,000  LMA-America 1.500% 06/03/2018 189,493,333 0.43
45,000,000 LMA-America 1.500% 09/03/2018 44,874,375 0.10
50,000,000 LMA - America 1.780% 20/03/2018 49,807,166 0.11

155,000,000 Managed And Enhanced Tap (Magenta) Funding SAT 1.446% 04/01/2018 154,981,329 0.35

100,000,000 Managed And Enhanced Tap (Magenta) Funding SAT 1.544% 01/02/2018 99,867,054 0.23

165,700,000 Managed And Enhanced Tap (Magenta) Funding SAT 1.661% 13/03/2018 165,157,270 0.37

254,000,000 Matchpoint Finance Plc 1.450% 02/01/2018 253,989,770 0.57
28,000,000 Matchpoint Finance Plc 1.500% 27/02/2018 27,933,500 0.06
70,000,000 Matchpoint Finance Plc 1.500% 01/03/2018 69,827,917 0.16
62,500,000 Matchpoint Finance Plc 1.800% 14/06/2018 61,987,500 0.14

132,400,000 MetLife Short Term Funding LLC 1.400% 01/03/2018 132,096,216 0.30

186,000,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Trust And Banking Corp 1.450% 06/03/2018 185,520,533 0.42

500,000,000 Mizuho Bank Ltd 1.380% 03/01/2018 499,961,667 1.13
40,750,000 Nationwide Building Society 1.470% 15/02/2018 40,675,122 0.09
10,000,000 Nieuw Amsterdam Receivables Corp 1.390% 17/01/2018 9,993,822 0.02
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20,000,000 Nieuw Amsterdam Receivables Corp 1.400% 09/03/2018 19,947,889 0.05
278,000,000 Nordea Bank AB 1.385% 12/03/2018 277,251,331 0.63
18,311,000 Northwestern Memorial Healthcare 1.650% 15/02/2018 18,273,234 0.04
76,300,000 NRW Bank 1.450% 17/01/2018 76,250,829 0.17
27,500,000 Old Line Funding Corp 1.400% 12/03/2018 27,425,139 0.06
200,000,000 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd 1.420% 14/03/2018 199,432,000 0.45
79,708,000 Regency Markets 1.500% 16/01/2018 79,658,182 0.18
91,000,000 Societe Generale 1.440% 31/01/2018 90,890,800 0.21
500,000,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd 1.430% 03/01/2018 499,960,278 1.13
122,584,000 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 1.400% 09/02/2018 122,398,081 0.28
485,000,000 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 1.400% 16/02/2018 484,132,389 1.09
3,263,000 Thunder Bay Funding LLC 1.400% 05/02/2018 3,258,559 0.01
22,200,000 Thunder Bay Funding LLC 1.410% 22/02/2018 22,154,786 0.05
50,000,000 United Overseas Bank Ltd 1.340% 09/01/2018 49,985,111 0.11
182,000,000 United Overseas Bank Ltd 1.390% 26/02/2018 181,606,476 0.41
210,000,000 United Overseas Bank Ltd 1.580% 23/03/2018 209,253,450 0.47
183,000,000 Victory Receivables Corp 1.640% 08/03/2018 182,449,780 0.41
162,000,000 Victory Receivables Corp 1.640% 12/03/2018 161,483,400 0.36
25,600,000 Victory Receivables Corp 1.660% 14/03/2018 25,515,008 0.06
70,544,000 Victory Receivables Corp 1.650% 21/03/2018 70,288,572 0.16
50,000,000 Victory Receivables Corp 1.820% 26/03/2018 49,787,667 0.11
10,418,730,681 23.50
60,000,000 BNP Paribas Repo(®) 1.540% 02/01/2018 60,000,000 0.13
1,485,000,000 ING Bank NV Repo(®) 1.850%  02/01/2018 1,485,000,000 3.35
1,200,000,000 Societe Generale Repo(® 1.750%  02/01/2018 1,200,000,000 2.71
100,000,000 Wells Fargo Securities LLC Repo(®) 1.570% 04/01/2018 100,000,000 0.23
2,845,000,000 6.42
366,500,000 ABN Amro Bank NV 1.433% 08/01/2018 366,397,882 0.83
80,000,000 ABN Amro Bank NV 1.544% 13/02/2018 79,852,473 0.18
133,000,000 Banco Del Estado De Chile 1.480% 19/01/2018 133,000,000 0.30
91,200,000 Banco Del Estado De Chile 1.700% 22/03/2018 91,200,000 0.21
16,150,000 Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd 1.622% 08/02/2018 16,149,794 0.03
253,200,000 BNP Paribas 1.450% 01/02/2018 253,200,000 0.57
200,000,000 Credit Industriel Et Commercial 1.525% 13/04/2018 200,016,759 0.45
76,500,000 DZ Bank AG 1.400% 28/02/2018 76,500,000 0.17
235,000,000 DZ Bank AG 1.590% 14/03/2018 235,000,000 0.53
100,350,000 DZ Bank AG 1.700% 16/03/2018 100,350,000 0.23
12,500,000 KBC Bank NV 1.649% 04/01/2018 12,498,283 0.03
325,000,000 KBC Bank NV 1.570% 12/02/2018 325,000,000 0.73
146,750,000 KBC Bank NV 1.715% 06/03/2018 146,751,299 0.33
200,000,000 KBC Bank NV 1.775% 14/03/2018 200,001,991 0.45
500,000,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Trust And Banking Corp 1.464% 26/01/2018 499,491,494 1.13
85,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.550% 09/01/2018 85,000,000 0.19
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2017 12 31

@ ()
150,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.500% 10/01/2018 150,000,000 0.34
196,400,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.750% 16/01/2018 196,400,000 0.44
147,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.550% 18/01/2018 147,000,000 0.33
40,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.550% 22/01/2018 40,000,000 0.09
176,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.550% 24/01/2018 176,000,000 0.40
13,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.550% 31/01/2018 13,000,000 0.03
300,000,000 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd 1.430% 03/01/2018 300,000,000 0.68
350,000,000 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd 1.500% 19/04/2018 350,000,000 0.79
176,500,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd 1.435% 22/01/2018 176,500,513 0.40
470,000,000 The Norinchukin Bank 1.430% 02/01/2018 470,000,000 1.06
445,000,000 The Norinchukin Bank 1.410% 03/01/2018 445,000,000 1.00
28,500,000 The Norinchukin Bank 1.468% 31/01/2018 28,503,859 0.06
321,600,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank 1.600% 22/08/2018 321,600,000 0.73
5,634,414,347 12.71
19,126,895,028 43.15
210,000,000 Abbey National Treasury Services Plc 1.350% 02/01/2018 210,000,000 0.47
670,000,000 Australia And New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 1.440% 03/01/2018 670,000,000 1.51
675,000,000 Australia And New Zealand Banking Group Ltd 1.440% 04/01/2018 675,000,000 1.52
750,000,000 BNP Paribas 1.410% 02/01/2018 750,000,000 1.69
750,000,000 DBS Bank Ltd 1.450% 02/01/2018 750,000,000 1.69
435,000,000 DBS Bank Ltd 1.450% 02/01/2018 435,000,000 0.98
275,000,000 DBS Bank Ltd 1.450% 03/01/2018 275,000,000 0.62
505,000,000 DNB Bank ASA 1.300% 02/01/2018 505,000,000 1.14
725,000,000 National Bank of Canada 1.380% 02/01/2018 725,000,000 1.64
440,000,000 National Bank of Kuwait 1.350% 02/01/2018 440,000,000 0.99
460,000,000 Natixis 1.310% 02/01/2018 460,000,000 1.04
1,050,000,000 Nordea Bank AB 1.300% 02/01/2018 1,050,000,000 2.37
200,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.350% 02/01/2018 200,000,000 0.45
750,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 1.420% 02/01/2018 750,000,000 1.69
1,000,000,000 Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 1.410% 02/01/2018 1,000,000,000 2.26
8,895,000,000 20.06
8,895,000,000 20.06
43,029,471,038 97.06
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2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2016 12 31
902,219,706 2.03 159,173,049 0.45
78,592,271 0.18
14,026,764,033 31.64 11,006,338,224 31.09
228,750,000 0.52 865,472,934 2.44
10,418,730,681 23.50 7,425,115,798 20.98
2,845,000,000 6.42 3,250,000,000 9.18
5,634,414,347 12.71 5,547,976,087 15.67
8,895,000,000 20.06 7,050,000,000 19.92
1,303,573,966 2.94 95,523,980 0.27
44,333,045,004 100.00 35,399,600,072 100.00
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2018
502,782 54,979
428 47
502,354 54,932
50,235,406,129
0.01 1.0935
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€))
2018 25,000,000 27 3,375
2,500 2,500

2013 12 13

2014 12 2,200

2015 2,500

2018 2,500

2018 27

109.35

Q@
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G
2018

Stephen Davies

Glenn Thorpe

Barbara Healy

Michael Holmes

Sheila Patel

2018 48

2013 12 13 2000

2011 61

143/229



EDINETOOOO
o o = REKC )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018
2018

3,365,664 ,408

1,222,027,366

676,483,161

812,114,213

10 75,090,432,965

165,074,483

950,039,753

15,308,524,293

10,516,168,629

669,050,524

65 58,100,096,326

6,459,306,622

84,718,018

1,607,715,749

1,691,383,736
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131

23 103

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

2018 27
109.35
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
23,657 2,586,893 20,476 2,239,051
1,090 119,192 76 8,311
(9,597) (1,049,432) (10,064) (1,100,498)
15,150 1,656,653 10,488 1,146,863
(2,898) (316,896) (2,169) (237,180)
12,252 1,339,756 8,319 909,683
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2017 12 31

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
34,920 3,818,502 5,571 609,189
10 35,233 3,852,729 42,887 4,689,693
70,153 7,671,231 48,458 5,298,882
11 (13,733) (1,501,704) (4,290) (469,112)
56,420 6,169,527 44,168 4,829,771
12 25,000 2,733,750 25,000 2,733,750
31,420 3,435,777 19,168 2,096,021
56,420 6,169,527 44,168 4,829,771

2018 18
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2017 12 31
2016 25,000 2,733,750 10,849 1,186,338 35,849 3,920,088
8,319 909,683 8,319 909,683
2016 12 31 25,000 2,733,750 19,168 2,096,021 44,168 4,829,771
12,252 1,339,756 12,252 1,339,756
2017 12 31 25,000 2,733,750 31,420 3,435,777 56,420 6,169,527

2017 2016
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2017 12 31

200

2017
www.goldmansachs.com/disclosures/

2013
2017
www . goldmansachs.com/disclosures/

101
101
)
)
38
)
)
)
() 24
() 24

133

10282
www .goldmansachs.com/shareholders/

2018 12 31
101

2006

I

45(b) 46 52
79@)(C )
10(f) 16 40
30 31

17

149/229



(

(

(

(

(

~

)

)

)

)

)

50

o N\

EDINETOOOO
o o = REKC )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

150/229



EDINETOOOO
o o = REKC )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15
2014 15

2018

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

33 49

10 1,057 27

1,090 76
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
9,619 10,032
20 25
(42) 7
9,597 10,064

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
161 175

2008 410
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,905 2,087
©) 82
2,898 2,169
19.25 2016 20

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
15,150 10,488
2016 20 2,916 2,098
1) 11
@ 82
2,898 2,169

2017 12 31 2016 12 31

33,055 40,380
2,178 2,507
35,233 42,887

2016 12 31 35.4

31
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11
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
7,024 4,232
6,709 58
13,733 4,290
12
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
25,000,000 25,000 25,000,000 25,000
25,000 25,000
13
2016 12 31
14
2017 2016

2017 12 31 56.4 2016 12 31 44.2
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2017 12 31
2016 0.2

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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70.2 2016 12 31 48.5
4.3
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED
-

PROFIT AND L ACCOLUNT

rih 1 December 2017
Year ended Year ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
MNote USS"000 USS"000
Turnover 23,657 20,476
Interest receivable and similar income 3 1,090 76
Administrative expenses & (9,597) (10,064}
OPERATING PROFIT AND PROFIT BEFORE
TAXATION 15,150 10,488
Tax on profit 9 (2,898) (2.169)
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR I2!2_52 SIEI‘}

The operating profits of the company are derived from continuing operations in the current and prioe years,

The company has no recognised gains and Posses other than those included in the profit and loss account for the vears shown
above and therefore no separate statement of comprehensive income has been presented,

Company number: 08814445
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash at bank and in hand

Debtors

BALAN

a3 at 31 December 2017

HEET

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
NET CURRENT ASSETS AND NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital
Profit and loss account

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 18 April 2012 and signed on its behalf by:

Company number: 08814445

MNote LS5 000 USE 000
34,920 5,571
10 35,233 42,887
70,153 48458
1 {13,733) (4,290)
56,420 44 168
12 25,000 25,000
31,420 19,168
56,420 44,168
T S
M. Halmes
Director
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for i car ¢ 31 2017

Called up share Profit and loss Total sharelolder’s

capital account Tunds

US5'000 LISS"000 LiSE"000

Balance at 1 January 2016 25,000 10,849 35,849
Profit for the financial year - 8319 5319
Balance at 31 December 2016 25,000 19,168 44,168
Profit for the financial year - 12,252 12,252
Balance at 31 December 2017 25, 00k 30420 56,420

Mo dividends were paid in 2017 and 2016,
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

1.

2,

NOT THEF L NTS -
GENERAL INFORMATION

The company is a private limited company and is incorporated and domiciled in England and Wales, The address of
its registered office is Peterborough Court, 133 Fleet Street, London, EC4A 2BB, United Kingdom.

The immediate parent underaking is Goldman Sachs Group UK Limited (G50 UK), a company incorporzied and
domiciled in England and Wales,

The ultimate parent undertaking and the parent company of the smallest and largest group for which consolidated
financial statements are prepared is The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., a company incorporated in the United States of
America. Copies of its consolidated financial statements can be obtained from Tnvesior Relations, 200 West Street,
Mew York, NY 10282, United States of America, the group’s principal place of business, or at
www.goldmansachs.com/shareholders!.

Basel 111 Pillar 3 disclosures

The company 15 included in the consalidated Pillar 3 disclosures of GSG UK, as required by the E.U. Capital
Requirements Regulation. GSG UKs 2017 Pillar 3 disclosures will be made available in conjunction with the
publication of s consalidated financial information al www.goldmansachs com/disclosures!.

Country-by-Country Reporting

The company is included in the consolidated country-by-country reporting disclosures of GSG UK, which are
required by the Capital Requirements (Country-by-Country Reporting) Regulations 2013, GSG UK's 2017 country-
by-country disclosures will be made available by 31 December 2018 at www.goldmansachs comidisclosures!,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under the historical cost convention,
and in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FRS 1013 and the
Companies Act 2006,

The following exemptions from the disclosure requirements of Intemnational Financial Reporting Standard
(IFRS) as adopted by the E.L. have been applied in the preparation of these financial statements in accordance
with FRS 101:

(i) IFRS 2 "Share-based Payment’ paragraph 45(b) and 46 to 52, These disclosures are provided in the
consolidated financial statements of Growp lae.;

(i} 1AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Swements’ paragraph 38 w present comparative information in respect
of IAS | ‘Presentation of Financial Statements” paragraphs 79 (a}{ivl

(i} IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Siatements’ paragraphs 10(f), 16, and 40A-D;

(iv) 1AS 7 *Statement of Cash Flows';

(v) 1AS 8 *Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” paragraphs 30 and 31;
(vi) 1AS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ paragraph 17; and

{wit) 1A% 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures® requirements 10 disclose transactions with companies also wholly
owned within the group.
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

2,

OTE 1AL 5T, - 31 DECE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

b.

Revenue recognition

Turmover represents management company fees and is recognised on an accruals basis over the period that the
related service is provided.

Dividends

Final equity dividends are recognised as a liability and deducted from equity in the period in which the
dividends arc approved by the company’s sharcholder. Interim equity dividends are recognised and deducted
from equity when paid.

Cash at bapk and in hand

Cash at bank and in hand is highly liquid overnight deposits held in the ordinary course of business,

Foreign currencles

The company’s financial statements are presented in ULS. dollars, which is also the company’s functional
CUMTENCY.

Transactions denominated in fnr:ign currencies are translated into 1.5, dollars at rates of exchange ruling on
the date the transaction occurred. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into ULS. dollars ar rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and
Iosses are recognised in operating profil.

Current and deferred tax
The tax expense for the year comprises current tax, Tax is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance theet date
in the countries where the company operales and generates taxable income,

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences that have originated, but not reversed at the
balance sheet date, where transactions or events have occurred by that date that will result in an obligation to
pay mare tax or a right to pay less 1ax in the future with the following exceptions:

(1) Deferred tax asseis are recognised only to the extent that the directors consider that it 15 more likely than
not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which future reversal of the underlying temporary
differences can be deducted.

(i) Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the periods
in which temporary differences reverse, based on tax rates and [aws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

il ANCIAL - ECE
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
g. Financial assets and financial liabilities
(i) Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes party 1o the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flaws
from the financial asset expire or if the company transfers the financial assel and substantially all the nsk
and rewards of ownership of that financial asset, A financial hability is derecognised only when it is
extinguished (ie. when the abligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires).

(i) Classification and measurement

Financial asee1s comprise all of the company's current assets, and financial liabilities comprise all of the
company s creditors.

The company classifies its financial assets and financial Wabilities as loans and receivables and financial
liabilities measured at amorised cost, respectively. The classification, which is determined at initial
recognition, depends on the purpose for which they were scquired or onginated.

Loans and receivables and financial Habilities measured at amorised cost are initally recognised at fair
vatlue and are subsequently remeasured at amortised cost, with finance income and expense recognised on
an accruals basis. All finance income and expense is recognised in the profit and loss account,

(iii} Offsetting fMinancial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet
where there is:

(i) currently a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and
(i) intent to setthe on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the labilicy simultaneously.

Where these conditions are not met, financial assets and financial liabilities are presented on a gross basis
on the balance sheet.

h. Mew accounting standards
IFRS 15 *Revenue from Contracts with Customers®

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15 *Revenue from Contracts with Customers’. This standard, as amended,
provides comprehensive guidance on the recognition of revenue from custemers arising from the transfer of
goods and services, guidance on accounting for certain contract costs, and new disclosures,

The standard became effective for the company in January 2018, As a result of adopting this standard, the
company will prospectively present revenues and expenses associated with arrangements where it is principal 1o
providing services but ultimately sub-delegates provision of these services, such as distribution and portfolio
management, on a gross basis. Whilst this presentational change will not change the company's operating profit,
it is expected to significantly increase the company's turnover and administrative expenses in comparison to the
company’'s current presentation.
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

TO THE FINANCIA ATEMENTS - 31 MBER 2017
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial staiements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumplions that
affect the amounts recognised in these financial statements, The nature of estimation means that actual oulcomes
could differ from those estimates. In the opinion of management, there were no judgements made that had a
significant effect on amounts recognised in the financial statements,

SECMENTAL REPORTING

All operating profits arise from the Investment Management segment, The directors manage the company s activities
a5 a single business and in the same geographic region (EMEA) and sccordingly no segmental analvsis has been
provided,

INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

LSS 000 LS5'000
Interest an overnight deposits 33 49
Interest on loans to group undertakings (note 10} 1,057 7
1,090 76

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2006

USS 000 LS5 000
Management fees charged by group undertakings (note a) 9619 10,032
Auditors’ renumeration - audit services 20 15
Oher expenses (42) 7
9,597 10,064

a. Management fees charged by group undertakings relate to operational and administrative support, and
manzagement services received from group undertakings.

STAFF COSTS

As in the prior year, all persons formally assigned to the company’s operations are employed by fellow group
undertakings. The charges made by these group underakings for all services provided to the company are included
in the management fees charged by group undertakings (see note 6),

15
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

- 31 DECEMBER 2017

DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS

The table below presents the company’s directors” emoluments, which has been borne by group undertakings:

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
LSS 000 LSS 0
Dircctors:
Aggregate emoluments 161 175

In accordance with the Companies Act 2006, directors’ emolements above represent the proportion of total
emoluments paid or payable in respect of qualifying services enly. This total only includes the value of cash and
benefits in kind, and does not include the value of equity awards in sccordance with the provisions of Schedule 5 of
51 2008/410. Directors also receive emoluments for non-qualifying services which are not required to be disclosed.

For persons who were directors for some or all of the vear, two directors were members of a defined contribution
scheme. Three directors have received or are due to receive Group Inc. shares in respect of a long-term incentive
scheme during the year. No director has exercised stock oplions during the year,

TAX ON PROFIT

Year ended Year ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
US5"000 LSS 000
Current tax:
UK. corporation tax 2,905 2087
Adjustments in respect of prior periods ) g2
Total tax on profit 1,898 2,169

The table below presents a reconciliation berween tax on profit and the amount calculated by applying the weighted
average rate of UK. corporation tax applicable to the company for the year of 19.25% (2016: 20%) to the profit
before taxation.

Year ended Year ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

LSS 000 LSS 000
Profit before taxation 15,150 10,488

Profit multiplicd by the weighted average rate in the UK. of

19.25% (2016; 20%%) 2916 2,098

Exchange differences {11} ()
Adjustments in respect of prior periods {7} §2
Total tax on profit 1,898 2,169

16
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

10. DEBTORS

Diebtors, all of which are due within one year of the balance sheet date comprise:

31 December 2017 31 December 2016

LIS5°000 USS"000
Amounts due from group undertakings 35,055 40,380
Amounts due from customers 2,178 2,507
35,233 42,887

Amounts due from group underakings includes USSnil (31 December 2016: US$2.8 million} in cash balances held
on account by a fellow group undertaking,

Amounts due from group undertakings includes a loan of US$25.2 millien (31 December 2016: US335.4 million)
advanced by the company to Goldman Sachs Intemational, a fellow group undertaking. The loan is unsecured and
carries interest &l a variable margin over the U5, Federal Reserve's federal funds rate. The loan is repayable on
demand by the company or 31 July 2063, whichever is earlier.

11,  CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

3 December 2017 31 December 2016

USS'000 LSS 000
Group relief payable 7.024 4,232
Ampunts due to group underakings 6,709 58
13,733 4,290
12. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL
At 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 called wp share capital comprised:
31 December 2017 31 December 2016
M, LISS 000 M, LSS 000
Allotted, called vp and fully paid
Ordinary shares of USS1 each 25,000,000 25000 25,000,000 25,000
15,000 25,000

13.  FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The company had no financial commitments and contingencies outstanding at year end (31 December 2016: USSnil).
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

14,

T FINAM ATEMENTS - ECEMB| 7
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The company monitars its capital on an ongeing basis. The company’s objective is to be prudently capitalised in
terms of the amount and composition of its equity base compared fo the company”s risk exposures, The appropriate
level and composition of its equity capital is determined by multiple factors including the company’s current and
future regulatory capital requirements, the results of the company's capital planning and other factors such as the
business environment and conditions in the financial markets.,

During 2007 and 2016, the company was in compliance with the capital requirements set by the FCA,
Tier | capital as at 31 December 2017 was US356.4 million (31 December 2016: US344.2 million),

The company is expesed 1o financial risk through its financial assets and financial liabilities. Due to the nature of the
company’s business and the assets and liabilities contained within the company”s balance sheet, the most impontant
components of financial risk the directors consider relevant to the entity are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The company, as part of a global group, adheres to global risk management policies and procedures.

a.  Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss in the value of the company’s financial assets and financial liabilities due to
changes in market conditions. Risks are monitored and controlled threugh strong firmwide oversight and
independent conmtrol and support functions across the company's business. Relevant market risks for the
company are interest rate risk and currency risk.

Interest rate risk results from exposures to changes in level, slope and curvature of yield curves, volatilities of
interest rates and credit spreads.

Currency risk resulis from changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities in currency rates,

The company manages its interest rate and currency risk as par of the groups risk management palicy, by
establishing economic hedges as appropriate to the circumstances of the company.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higherflower and all other variables were held constant the company®s
profit for the year éended 31 Deécember 2017 would increase/decrease by USE0.1 million (2016: US$0.2
million},

b, Credit risk

Credit risk represents the potential for loss due to the default or deterioration in the credit quality of a
counterparty. Credit risk i3 managed by reviewing the credit quality of counterparties and reviewing, if
applicable, the underlying collateral against which the assets are secured. The company's maximum exposure
to credit risk 15 equivalent 1o the carmying value of its financial assets as at 31 December 2017 and 31 December
2016,

I 1 s
The company s credit exposures are described further below.

Cash at bank and in hand. Cagh at bank and in hand include both interest-bearing and non-interest-beanng
depaosits, To mitigate the risk of credit loss, the company places substantially all of its depogits with highly-rated
banks,

Debtors. The company is exposed to credit risk from its amounts due from customers and amounts due from
group undertakings. Fees from investment funds are settled from the AUM of the fund, for which the eredit risk
is considered minimal,
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GOLDMAN SACHS ASSET MANAGEMENT GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED

14.

15,

NOT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 DECEMBER 2017

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

c.  Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company does not have sufficient cash to make payments to its counterparties
as they fall due. The company manages its liquidity risk in accordance with the group's comprehensive and

conservative et of liquidity and funding policies w address both company specific and broader industry or
market liquidity events.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
8. Financial assets and financial liabilities by category

All financial assets are categorised as loans and receivables in the current and prior years. All financial
liabilities are held at amortised cost in the current and prior yvears.

b. Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities not measured a fair value

The company has LUSS70.2 million (31 December 20016: US548.5 million) of current financial assets and
USEL3.T million (31 Decermber 2016: LIS54.3 million) of current financial liabilities that are not measured at
fair value, Given the short-term nature of these instruments, the camying amounts of the financial assets and
financial liabilities on the balance sheet are a reasonable approximation of fair value,

c.  Maturity of financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are due within one month of the balance sheet date,
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Independent auditors®™ report to the unitholders of Goldman Sachs
US$ Money Market Fund
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion, Goldman Sachs US$ Money Market Fund®s financial statements:
give a true and fair view of the Fund"s assets, liabilities and financial position as at
31 December 2017 and of its results for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in
Ireland (accounting standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council of the UK,
including Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland”, and promulgated by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Ireland and Irish law); and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011 (as amended).
We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements, which comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2017;
the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units for the year then ended;

the Schedule of Investments as at 31 December 2017; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the significant
accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lreland)
("1SAs (Ireland)™) and applicable law.

Our responsibilities under I1SAs (lreland) are further described in the Auditors®
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Fund in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in lreland, which includes IAASA"s Ethical
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which ISAs

(Ireland) require us to report to you where:
the Manager™s use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements is not appropriate; or
the Manager has not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Fund"s ability to continue to
adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from
the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not
a guarantee as to the Fund"s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Independent auditors®™ report to the unitholders of Goldman Sachs
US$ Money Market Fund

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements other than the financial statements and our auditors®™ report thereon.
The Manager is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of
assurance thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an
apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform
procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements
or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the Manager for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Manager®s Responsibilities set out on pages 4,
the Manager is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance
with the applicable framework giving a true and fair view.

The Manager is also responsible for such internal control as the Manager determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager intends to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors® report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs (lreland)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located on the IAASA website at:

https://www. iaasa. ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
298202dc9c3a/Description of auditors

responsibilities for audit.pdf.
This description forms part of our auditors® report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the unitholders as a
body in accordance with the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended) and for no other purpose. We do not,
in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any
other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.
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Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Dublin

20 April 2018
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Independent auditors® report to the members of
Goldman Sachs Asset Management Global Services Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Goldman Sachs Asset Management Global Services Limited"s financial
statements:

give a true and fair view of the state of the company"s affairs as at 31 December 2017
and of its profit for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101" Reduced
Disclosure Framework” , and applicable law); and

have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report, which comprise:
the Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2017; the Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which
include a description of the significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (* ISAs
(UK " ) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under ISAs (UK) are further described in
the Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC"s
Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which 1SAs (UK)
require us to report to you when:

the directors®™ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements is not appropriate; or

the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the company®s ability to continue
to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months
from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not
a guarantee as to the company®s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the
financial statements and our auditors® report thereon. The directors are responsible for the
other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. ITf we identify an apparent material
inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude
whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors® Report, we also considered whether the
disclosures required by the UK Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the
audit, ISAs (UK) require us also to report certain opinions and matters as described below.

Strategic Report and Directors”™ Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information
given in the Strategic Report and Directors® Report for the year ended 31 December 2017 is
consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in
the course of the audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic
Report and Directors™ Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors® Responsibilities set out on page 6,
the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance
with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.
The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
company”s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.
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Auditors”® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors® report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located on the FRC"s website at:

www . Frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors®
report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company®s
members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for
no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for
any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or
adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for
our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

certain disclosures of directors® remuneration specified by law are not made; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Nick Morrison (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

18 April 2018
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